Hill, James J.-Monument 1918-1919
(Celtic Cross)
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A file of papers (October 21, 1918-Juis8,
1919) relating to the celtic cross monument,
a memorial Mrs. James J. Hill had designed
for the private cemetery at North Oaks by
Cram and Ferguson of Boston, and carved of
Minnesota sandstone under their direction,
was transferred in 1963 to the Louis W. Hill
Collection. Drawing of the celtic cross and
a blue print showing the private cemetery at

North Oaks (by G.L.Nason of St. Paul, dated
March 28, 1919) also were transferred.



